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Applicants Information Sheet BHz5 A &kl

Name # % Age Fifi 35 pISCES .
Nationality B7%& INDONESIAN Date of Birth 44 H & 1990

Gender £ F Marital Status 4S8R DIVORCED

Education Z2f% JUNIOR HIGH Height 5 156 ™
Religion 73 MOSLEM Weight #5 2 53 KG

In the Family No.fE & HET 1 Son / Age T8 H/IFE: 1/ 17Y

Brother / Sister SzE#b%k | g /0 Daughter / Age 258 HIFHR | o /

Address it

____ Working Experience TF{EB

Care of Babies B 5
Care of Toddler HEREL) 5 (1-3)
Care of Children | 1EE/NZ (4-12)
Care of Elderly R v
Care of Disabled | HRRERZEE A 1= v
Care of Bedridden | HERERMNA A+ v
Care of Pets IgAZEY) v
Household Works | Z%7 v
Car Washing HE
Gardening FTEEfEE
Cooking SEE v
Driving EEp T 7O maci
Overseas Experience 784 TAE&KER
Hong Kong A& 6Y.1M
Singapore Hrhns
Taiwan =0 3y
Malaysia =% k!
Middle East B
Macau AR _
Other Hofth Remark &k
Home Country JE Ty - SHE HAVE EXPERIENCE WORKING AT TAIWAN FOR 3 YRS,
- — FROM 2016 TO 2019, TO TAKE CARE OF ELDERLY GRANDPA
Language Skills sE=8EN DISABLE (91Y), COOKING, CLEANING AND
Learning | Far Good MARKETING(FINISHED CONTRACT)
B2 rh b iF - SHE ALSO WORKING AT HONGKONG TUNG CHUNG FOR 1
E3E Mandarin v YR, FROM 2019 TO 2020, TO TAKE CARE OF CHILDREN
=HH (17YRS), COOKING, CLEANING AND MARKETING (EMPLOYER
E%%%‘E Cantonese v RELOCATION TO CANADA)

s English




Previous Duties #\{FT4E 1

Country I{/Eiﬂ'j%ﬁ SHATIN Salary I:é/—f
i R 72
Duration T {FHAM] 2020 0 5003 No. to Serve 447 A\ 5 4
Reason to Leave Rfi/RA GRANDMA PASSAWAY
Care of Babies HEREER 5T Mths H Care of Toddler IREALh 7 (1-9) Yrs %
v| Care of Children  [ERE/NZ (4-12) 17y Yrs % Care of Elderly  [EAIR® Yrs i
Care of Disabled  HEEEEEA L GMm83Y Yrs 7% Care of Bedridden [&gHEMNA A+
v| Care of Pets IRRAEEY) v | Household Works 527
Car Washing BEE Gardening FIHIERE
| Cooking =T Driving EEp

Previous Duties #EfxTAE 2

Country T {EHfH: TSEUNG KWAN O (PO LAM) Salary T&
Duration T{FHAfH JUNE 2023 to JUNE 2025 No. to Serve &fE# A8 3
Reason to Leave g5 A FINISHED CONTRACT
Care of Babies HREEER 5 Mths H Care of Toddler WRRZh 5 (1) Yrs %
Care of Children  FEEE/NZ (4-12) Yrs 5% v | Care of Elderly KRS GM76Y Yrs j5%
v| Care of Disabled  H&EEH¥EE A1 GP81Y Yrs % Care of Bedridden  HEREENK A+
Care of Pets IR REY) v | Household Works 575
Car Washing VEEL Gardening FTHERIEE
+| Cooking ZHE Driving By

Previous Duties #{¥T4E 3

Country T {Fh%8E NAM CHEONG Salary T&
Duration Iﬂ;/ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ JULY 2025 to PRESENT No. to Serve %Hﬁ?%]\%& 1
Reason to Leave giiJiA BREAK CONTRACT
Care of Babies B Mths H Care of Toddler TR 5E (1-3) Yrs %
Care of Children  TEEE/NZ (4-12) Yrs % v | Care of Elderly TERE & GM70Y Yrs %
Care of Disabled  [EEHEE A+ Yrs % Care of Bedridden  HERARMNA AL
Care of Pets IR RAEEY) v | Household Works %75
Car Washing VEE Gardening FIHEE
v| Cooking SRE Driving e
Other Question HAIRE
Yes &
Do you eat pork? {RE&GEFEIA? 4
Accept Day-off not on Sunday? < {EHANFEEHAEH? v
Sharing a room with babies / children / elder? {REEE 1/ N%/EE 5/ EEE EE? v

Are you afraid of dog or cat? {REEHHISH?

Do you smoke? fRerfifEnE?

Do you drink alcohol? {/&rig;FiE?

Have you any prolonged ilinesses / undergone surgery?{/r75 {F{a] f AR B HR/HE T ?
If Yes 415:

No gD E

AR LSRN

Declaration by Applicant
| agree and will be responsible for any publication of above information. | hereby confirm that all information and answer give to me is to the best of my knowledge.
“The applicant gives all information with No responsibility holding by our company.” “IL 3 B g E Rk, (T AR BT B L\ T4ERE « 7



